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WAz A (17) Union Bank
oz [EEES

H R
EFTIRYTCS CUALLAN far CAMBA Funds
Dete - 70082022

A )
i PURLIC WORK
— _ DEPARTMENT

Application No “;‘11"‘;02—;‘ NS Sl

it e ntamenamn fum Rp— o

WoFF/5G e No ‘(“Q‘)")O‘ﬁ

. Location, UTTARANCHAL

Address, Cxecutive Engineer
Construction division P.W.0

Srinagar GarhwalPauri
Garhwal

Amount(in Rs) 231211/

Amount in Words :Two Lakh ”“llyo"e Thousand Two
Hundred and Eleven Rupees On!y

NEFT/RTGS to be made as per following

details;
Benecficiary Name: UTTARANCHAL CAMPA
IFSC Code: UBIN0996335

150896113166927

valid only for this
challan amount.

Pay to Account No.

Bank Name & Union Bank Of India
FCS Centre,21/1, 1l Floor,

Address: ;
Jelitta Towers, Mission
Road, Bengaluru-560027

Is strictly to be used for making
PA by NEFT/RTGS only

. This Challan
payment to CAM

S

Note:After making the required payment through ¢
even after.7 working days, then kindly mall a copy
id to Email: fcsblr@unlonbnnkoﬂndla.bank , epurs

ubIn0903710@un

lonbankoﬂndla.bnnk

2971
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f ifmail

"
! ailbox of eepwdsrinagar@redifimall.com

Print I cancel l

From: <monitoring-fc@nic.in>

To: <eepwdsrinagar@redifimall.com>
Subject: Email Alert of CL Payment

Date: Thu, 10 Mar 2016 17:33:17 ST

Cc: <monitoring-fc@nlc.in>

T.'a:'saction.I-\cknﬂwledgement .

hank you. Your payment has been successfully deposited with the fo.llowing _
etails. Please quote your transaction reference number for any queries relating
to this request.

Froposal No | FP/UK/ROAD/13166/2015
. |ApplicationNo ROAD131662015002 - |
' Construction of Motor Road up to Amdhar
P | Name from Kwisu Sumari Motor Road via Dharigaon
, roposal & under Srinagar Constituency in District -
. : Pauri. ,
Category . Road ' .
Submission Date 09 Jun 2015
N ,
\‘30\9\\ f Area Applied 0.66A4 |
AR A A  Transaction Status Transaction Successful
o’ '

Transaction Reference

%9 Number 43013
™% | Transaction Date

10 Mar 2016
payment Amount(in Rs.) 1497833/-
Bank © T Corporation Bank —
Payment Mode Corporation Bank (Challan).
cynds Demand Details “ @]
Compensatory Afforcstation o Ro, 2615887+ . .7 iR h ]
| Additional Compensatory ' |
& "‘f"'._t""i’m"ﬂ Sacnnprismiteay stk i thee ‘l‘.'_f"‘t‘f..;"{&'.f‘*“'i“v‘.“-T_"."“-‘”"“"““"m‘“75’*!.),i-,lm';:-’-v.t-::J:rr-:"-‘J e 1-?. rer,



Afforestation

Penal Compensatory
Afforestation

Catchment Area Treatment
Safety Zone

Additional Charges for
protected area

Net Present Value

| plantation on

roadside/nearby place

Total Amount

Welcome o Redifmail: nbox

: Rs, 0/-

¢ Rs. 0/-

: Rs. 0/-
. Rs. 0/-

: Rs. 0/-
: Rs. 436248/-
. Rs. 800000/-

- Rs. 1497833/~
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